# **Mount Florida Community Council**

Minutes of the Meeting of 28 May 2024 Clincarthill Church Hall, 7p.m.

**Present:** Community Councillors Judith Pollock (Chair) Natasha Visser (Secretary), Chris Carus, Cassandra Mcluckie, Graeme Boyle.

Also attending: Cllr Stephen Docherty, Catriona Mackenzie (Scottish government), Jonathan Dawson (Glasgow life), Dean Browning (FOCP), Gordon Brady, Kenny Harvey, Anne McGrory, Mandy Burke, Del Torus, Yeolhlen Murray.

#### 1. Welcome

Judith Pollock chaired the meeting and welcomed those attending.

## 2. Attendance and Apologies:

Attendance as above. Robert Pollock, Paddy Smith, Robbie Warringham and Janet MacDonald sent apologies.

## 3. Minutes of last meeting:

The minutes of the March meeting were approved. Carry over April minutes.

### 4. Matters Arising:

- (i) Hangingshaws: Judith finally got a response from Urban Roots but it was too late. Return the £500 from the Area Partnership to the council.
- (ii) Councillor Aiken sent over the lease for Cathkin Park. She has asked officers to check if the Jimmy Johnstone Trust are complying with the conditions of the lease.
- (iii) Bollards on Cathcart Road are finished.
- (iv) Parking permits New electronic system is not yet in place but no new paper permits are being issued. If residents do get a fine, they have to make an appeal.

## 5. Summary of Correspondence (Natasha):

(i) None

### 6. Treasurer's Report:

- (i) The £150 for Planning Aid Scotland is currently allocated to ringfenced funds this should be moved to General Funds.
- (ii) £500 back to council to be paid (Hangingshaws)

### 7. Ward Councillors' Report (Cllr Stephen Docherty):

(i) Polmadie recycling – If non-recyclables are burnt, what measures are being taken to carbon capture the heat from the incinerator? Waste heat to be used for homes through hot water pipes underground but this infrastructure is not there. Feasibility Assessments at this stage. Chris Carus to investigate.

## 8. Community Police Report:

No police attended.

## 9. Hampden:

(i) Councillor Bruce spoke to Judith about the Israel game being a closed game on Friday 4 June. Police have a plan in place.

### 10. Local Place Plan:

- (i) KMA consultation to meet with Primary School.
- (ii) Stakeholders workshop 18 June
- (iii) Moflococo street closure party at Letherby Triangle on Sunday 23<sup>rd</sup> June. Volunteers needed for stewards at the road ends.

### 11. Area Partnership:

(i) We need to find a replacement rep for the AP meetings. Judith is happy to provide more information.

# 12. Friends of Cathkin Park:

(i) Update: Temporary fence is up

- (ii) Local resident has taken council to court and won the 1st round for a Judicial review.
- (iii) Have a GoFundMe page are intending to hold an event over the summer to help raise £5000, to cover the insurance costs need to cover the cost of losing the judicial review.
  - (iv) FOCP are looking for testimonials on how the fence affects the residents life.

#### 13. UEFA 2028:

Catriona from Scottish Government and Jonathon from Glasgow Life spoke to this item.

- (i) Letter to go through residents doors
- (ii) Proposed legislation to protect UEFA commercial licensing
  - Designated zones @ Hampden
  - Traders and advertising
  - Residents can give a written response
  - In person meeting at Concert Hall 11 &13th June
  - Virtual meeting being held 25 & 26<sup>th</sup> June
  - 4-5 games
  - 1 x quarter final
- (iii) Jonathan (Glasgow life representative) to lead consultation process & drop ins. He stated that Hampden should be responsible for fans for a 1 mile radius of Hampden, so later said that this may not be the case. There will be more consultation. Health and safety and accompanying signage. Street trading legislative guidance to local businesses
  - (iv) Judith conveyed that local businesses did not benefit from fans at the 2014 Commonwealth Games. Fans were directed over Prospecthill Road. Toilets are required near the station.
  - (v) Catriona (Scottish Gov representative) Early communication. A bill to pass through parliament. Catriona to send all links.

### 14. AOCB

- (i) Resident issue: Mount Annan traffic. Judith conveyed there is a proposal in the Liveable Neighbourhoods Plan for the area south of Hampden, but this needs further consultation. (ii) Not enough traffic wardens.
- (iii) Cassandra shared Queens Park boundary and LLP project. KMA consultants have been appointed to support the development of this Local Place Plan as well. Theme is "Imagine" (iiii) Moflococo needs to fill council vacancies. We will inform GCC we wish to hold an election in August and advertise over the summer.
- 14. Meeting closed. Next meeting Tuesday 25 June 2024 at 7pm, Clincarthill Church Hall